
1

Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: Suzanne Hunter >
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:19 AM
Subject: Today's Avoiding Questionable Misconduct on Direct and Cross Webinar 
Attachments: Avoiding Questionable Misconduct on Direct and Cross HANDOUT.pdf

Good morning. 
 
Thank you for registering for the Avoiding Questionable Misconduct on Direct and Cross Webinar to 
be broadcasted today, January 13, 2021, at 12:00 p.m. Attached is the handout.  
 
 
Logging In  

 DO NOT USE INTERNET EXPLORER AS YOUR BROWSER TO ACCESS THE WEBINAR. IT WILL 
NOT WORK. Instead, use Google Chrome (best), Firefox or Safari. (Microsoft Edge does not 
work consistently.) 
 

 To log in for this webinar anytime after 11:00 a.m., go to 
https://webinars.cdaa.org/products/avoiding-questionable-misconduct-on-direct-and-
cross.  Or click the Get More Information and Attend the Event link tomorrow at the bottom of 
the reminder email reminder(s) you have received from “CDAA Webinars 
[cdaa@commpartners.com].” 

 
 Remember, you need to be logged in with your CDAA username and password before you 

will be able to log in to the training. You can log in to the training one hour prior to the 
scheduled start time. 

 
 If you have log-in issues, such as not knowing your username and/or password, contact 

Veyonnis Twiggs at vtwiggs@cdaa.org. DO NOT CREATE A NEW PROFILE.  
 

 If you are connected to a VPN Remote Desktop, please disconnect from the VPN. 
 

 You can also access the Elevate platform’s help site at 
https://help.commpartners.com/support/home for instructions & tutorials.  

 
Evaluation 

 Please assist CDAA by taking a minute to complete the brief webinar evaluation by clicking 
the following link after the training: https://webinars.cdaa.org/products/avoiding-
questionable-misconduct-on-direct-and-cross/direct/264053?force_login=1&autoOpen=1. 

 
Please Note 

 DO NOT USE INTERNET EXPLORER AS YOUR BROWSER TO ACCESS THE WEBINAR. IT WILL 
NOT WORK. We recommend Google Chrome, Safari or Firefox (in that order) as browsers. 
(Microsoft Edge does not work consistently.) If you have difficulty logging in, though you are 
trying to do so with your correct user name and password, email me. If you can include a 
screenshot of what you see when you attempt to log in, that would help. 

 
 It would behoove you to test your system prior to the webinar. Simply click HERE now, or click 

the Get More Information and Attend the Event link at the bottom of the reminder email you 
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will receive tomorrow from “CDAA Webinars [cdaa@commpartners.com].” Click the “Test 
Your Browser” link on that page.  

 
 If you did not receive a reminder email and you registered prior to one hour before the 

scheduled start of the training, the aforementioned email address (CDAA Webinars 
[cdaa@commpartners.com])  may be quarantined by your office’s network. I suggest you 
work with your office IT department to whitelist the following sites: 
www.commpartners.com 
www.ec.commpartners.com 
www.eventcenter.commpartners.com 
www.streamlock.net 
 

Certificate 
Your certificate of attendance (with applicable earned credits) will be emailed to you within two 
weeks of this webinar.  

 
 

 
 
Suzanne Hunter 
Director of Grant Training 
California District Attorneys Association 
NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS:  

 https://www.cdaa.org 
Like CDAA on Facebook and follow us on Twitter 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




